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Dear Mr. Meaney,
&
Re.: Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. (MIEHL), EPA Ref. gzg-os
Response to Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b}(ugﬁ Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations og? ©
&Qoo
We refer to your letter of 23" March 2012 and w\{ %b respond as follows (EPA text is included as Bold
Italics). QQ A
Q
1. With reference to the disposal acttwtteg ected from the Third Schedule of the Waste Management
Act 1996 to 2011, and the text “this actj relates to the deposition of inert material” in attachment
B.7.5, explain further the relevance oftlass D1 to the proposed waste activities at the facility. State
whether any part of the existing orcﬁroposed landfill is not “specially engineered landfill” according to
class D5.

Class D1 is licensed under W0129-02; the Waste Licence Application W0129-03 seeks to retain waste
activities licensed under W0129-02.

In the context of W0129-03, it is possible that some final restoration and contouring works would fall under
the class ‘D1’. Material would be proven to meet acceptance criteria for class ‘D1’ such that only clean
materials are used.

2. Explain the relevance of class R4 — recycling/reclamation of metals and metal compounds — in the
context of the stated intention to recover metal from wastes delivered to the facility. State what wastes
will be processed for metal recovery.

Class R4 is licensed under W0129-02; the Waste Licence Application W0129-03 seeks to retain waste
activities licensed under W0129-02.
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Class R4 may apply to Construction & Demolition waste accepted to the facility. Also, there may be the
opportunity to extract metals from bottom ash, for example, depending on the type of recovery activities
applied at the source site. Recovery of metals from waste is in keeping with the provisions of the waste
hierarchy.

3. With reference to the “active waste recovery area” and “the waste recovery activities” referred to in
Figure D.2.1 and Table D.2.3 respectively of the application and shown as “inert recovery area” on
drawing PP_WILA_14 01, describe the nature and purpose of the waste activities proposed and the
nature of waste to be accepted for such treatment.

This makes reference to activities currently licensed under W0129-02, i.e. the recovery of
inert/Construction & Demolition-type materials, and could typically involve screening or grading of
materials to facilitate onward use/recovery. &
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The information contained herein is deemed not to mpmggpnﬁﬁﬁe non-technical summary of the Waste
Licence Application or EIS; no revisions to drawings arise gﬁhe information contained herein.
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If you have any further queries in relation to thiegqﬁ?yter please do not hesitate to contact us at 01-
N
8433744, RO
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Yours sincerely, (g;'\\o
&
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Patricia Rooney
Director & General Manager, MEHL
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